# **CCKC Board Minutes**

April 14, 2025

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

### CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the rifle/pistol clubhouse.

## ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, Bob Tollman, Barb Johnson, Bill Lebensorger, Scott Jackson, Denny Hartmann, Joe Richardson, George Broecker, Brad Bamberg, Dan Christiansen, Pete Leone. Dennis Cronin and Alex Modic.

### MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the February minutes by Pete Leone 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bob Tollman. The motion passed.

<u>FINANCIALS</u>: Dean Caselli: We're doing fine. No unexpected expenses and all board approved expenses came in at or below the not to exceed the amount agreed on. Our largest expenditures this month were payroll, Accurate printing and permits. Paul Coleman and Dean Caselli met with Robert Siers regarding our finances. He will be attending the next meeting. He will provide overviews of our finances as well as challenges in the market. The board needs to decide if we would like to be more aggressive in our investments.

## **RANGE REPORTS**:

<u>Air gun</u>: Alex Modic: Things are going well. Indoor shooting and the league are winding down. The RO's are doing some extra days to make up for the RO dinner and Easter. We're looking forward to getting outside to shoot. High caliber does better outside, creating more interest. We are planning to make the move outside the 2<sup>nd</sup> week of May.

<u>Archery:</u> Barb Johnson/Joe Richardson: We had our 3d league banquet. It was the biggest league and the most shooters we've had in years. On the night of the banquet as well as Sundays, we had a donation jar for Wade's grandson who is facing some health challenges. We have raised \$460. We are planning a trail day and workday for April 26<sup>th</sup>, weather permitting. We are getting ready to move back outside and start the Spring league mid-May. The walking paths out to the dam look good. We need to make sure all the trails are clear and set up targets. We need to make sure the creek is flowing. Sundays have been a bit slower, we're hoping they will pick up once we're back

outside. Motion made not to exceed \$1500 to replace target inserts by Joe Richardson, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Pete Leone. The motion passed.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: We have been unusually slow for the last 3 weekends. The turnout is light. We are not currently picking up many new shooters. We're down a bit compared to previous years.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: Paul Coleman met with Bill recently. The range is coming out of the winter doldrums. Things have been spotty during the winter. 5 stand drove the revenue over the winter. The new 5 stand league is planned to start soon. The Central Falcons started shooting again this month. An order of birds and shells was just delivered.

<u>Black Powder</u>: Dan Christiansen: The range has been open for 2 weeks. A few shooters have started coming out, but it's been slow. We have been cutting down some dead pine trees, clearing brush and doing some general clean up. Planning to do some stump grinding in May. We're down to 17 RO's.

<u>Cowboy Range</u>: George Broecker: We hosted our first shoot last weekend. We had really nice weather. We had 16 shooters on Saturday and 8 on Sunday. The range is a little wet back there but not too bad.

<u>Correspondence</u>: One of our Police range rentals, Racine County Youth correctional, has a question regarding the range rental agreements.

<u>Old Business</u>: The new POS system is very close to being in service. Testing is ready to begin. Cody would like to make a few changes and then he is ready to sit down with the cashiers and begin training.

The RO dinner is scheduled for April 26<sup>th</sup>.

New Business: none

The current membership stands at 2511.

There was a motion made by Denny Hartmann to adjourn the meeting. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scott Jackson. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:55

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.